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Mr John Sorrell,
Parking Services Team Leader,
Hampshire County Council,
The Castle,
Winchester S023 8UJ

Dear Mr Sorrell,

VCA Headquarters T +44 (0)300 330 5797
1 The Eastgate Office Centre F +44 (0)300 003 2198
Eastgate Road E enquiries@vca.gov.uk
Bristol, 8S5 6XX
United Kingdom

www.vehicle-certification-agency.gov.uk/

Our Ref: VGA EDG077151
Date: 16" January 2023

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ACT 2004
CERTIFICATION OF "APPROVED DEVICES" UNDER REGULATION 4 AND SCHEDULE 1 TO
THE CIVIL ENFORCEMENT OF ROAD TRAFFIC CONTRAVENTIONS (APPROVED DEVICES,
CHARGING GUIDELINES AND GENERAL PROVISIONS) (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2022
(Sl:2022/71)

With reference to Certification Number: EADM056 (includes & replaces PADMO56 and/or BLADM038)
Enforcement Type(s): Bus Lanes only
System: Yunex (formerly Siemens/Zenco) "LaneWatch" fixed cameras
Council: Hampshire County Council
Effective from date: 8th December 2022

I am directed by the Secretary of State to refer to your declaration of compliance for use under a
manufacturer's certification of an "approved device" dated 2" November 2022.

After a review of the information provided in your submitted declaration form, the Secretary of State
acknowledges that the device described therein is suitable for Civil Enforcement of Road Traffic
Contraventions in the Hampshire County Council area.

Yours sincerely

Christopher McCabe,

Chief Technical and Statutory Operations Officer,

Authorised by the Secretary of State


